Sept. 10, 2018

6:00 Meeting called to order.

In attendance: Karen Jurjans, Michael Walsh, Rebekah Boyd, Shannon Ritchie, Mr. Beall, Cassandra Thornton, Taylor Pence, Amany van Heemst, Traci Voils, Lisa Coulter

Board introductions were made - notice of vacant Fundraising chair was made.

A motion was made to approve May minutes - all approve.

Principal Report:

- Enrollment is down to 960 kids because of this the school has repurposed some of the portables.
- Athletics are up and running. Cross Country is doing great the girls are undefeated.
- 8th Grade trip has been approved they will be going to Charleston, SC this year.
- Sprout Contests will run from Sept. 14-28 with Sprout Day being the 28. The importance of tracking donations for tax reporting was discussed. It was noted that a donation form would need to be made to keep track of who sent in what funds. Funds raised will be used for chrome books, teacher field trip funds and prizes for Sprout.

President Report:

- Open Positions:
 - VP Fundraising (sets Spirit Nights)
 - Cares and Concerns (works with Front Office sends cards for surgeries, babies, deaths)
- Magnets will continue to be sold in the Front Office for \$5 each. Suggestion was made to sell them at sporting events, orchestra and band concerts and book fair.
- KY Kids Day is 9/25 pencils have been shipped will need help bundling them to pass out to teachers.
- By-Law Changes will vote to approve the following changes Oct. 8
 - Article 6 Section 2 C 1: change to July 1
 - Article 6 Section 3 B: change to 3 members
 - Article 6 Section 4 A: change to 7 days
 - Article 9 Section 4 D: change to 2 days
 - Article 11 Section 6 change to 10 members
 - Article 12 Section 2 change to \$.25
- Current By-Laws will be posted on the website when changes are approved updated By-Laws will be posted.
- Reflections (Erica Williamson) theme this year: Heroes Around Me
- Shaved Ice truck would like to do a Spirit Day and would give back 20% to the school. Would have to be fully vetted and approved as a school vendor will pass the information to Mr. Beall.
- Box Tops (Beth Siesel) Turn box tops into Blue Barn in library with child's name and team on the bag. Teams get all funds collected back at the end of the year. First submission deadline is Oct. 15. Spring Deadline will be March 1.

Treasurer Report:

- Went over the Financial Review starting balance \$3047.27
- Went over proposed budget for 2018-19, projecting an income of \$4120.00.

- A motion was made to approve the budget, all approve.

Membership Report:

- 214 Total members, 9 staff 81 students.
- A request will be made to all teachers to check their rooms and make sure all PTA forms are turned in.

Hospitality Report:

- 16 new people signed up to be Hospitality helpers. Will distribute a spreadsheet for all Volunteer Committees.
- Back to School Breakfast was great had too much food though will need to order less next year.
- Next Luncheon will be the first week of Nov. taco salads.

Meeting Dates for the year:

Oct. 8 Nov. 12 Feb. 11 April 8 May 13

Meeting dismissed at 6:47